COLONIAL BEACH SCHOOL BOARD
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
April 29, 2020, 6:00 PM
Colonial Beach Elementary School, 102 1st Street
Colonial Beach, Virginia 22443

AGENDA
L Call to Order - Mrs, Payne
I Pledge of Allegiance
1L Mission Statement

Colonial Beach Pubiic Schools will create learning experiences for all students that
instill 21st centiery learning skills necessary to compete in todays global society in all areas:
Academic, physical, vocational and social.

IV.  Approval of Meeting Agenda
V.  Consent Agenda

Approval of March 11, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Approval of March 25, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

VI Public Comment
VI,  Reports

Student Liaison to the School Board
School Board Members

Mayor

Town Council Members
Superintendent

Financial Report-Mr. Schoppe

oo oE

VIII.  Informational
&, Edmund’s Update - Mr. Turner

At this time the Chairman will pause to allow those to feave who do not wish to stay for policy discussion and
action.

IX. Unfinished Business
X. New Business
a. Approval of Expenditures- Mr. Schoppe

b, Approval of Submission of Perkins Application- Mrs.Camlin
¢. Approval of policy JHCF-Student Wellness Policy- Mr. Turner




XIL

XiIT,

XIV.,

XL

Closed Meeting

a. pursuant to Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-3711 (A)(1), for discussion, consideration, or interviews of

prospective candidates for employment; or for discussion of assignments, appointments, promotions,
performance, demotion, salaries, disciplining, or resignations of specific certificated staff or support
staff}

Closed Sesgion Reconvened

Roll call vote pursuant to Va. Code Section 2.2-3712 certilying

“I certify that to the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully
exempted from open meeting requirements under this chapter and {ii) only such public business

matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened were heard,
discussed or considered in the meeting by the public body.”

Closed Session Actions

Adjournment




Colonial Beach School Board
Regular Meeting
March 11, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Colonial Beach Town Center, 22 Washington Avenue
Colonial Beach, Virginia

MINUTES

PRESENT: Mrs, Payne
Mrs. Lyburn
Mr. Steffey (arrived at 7:10)
Ms. Seeber
Ms. McClure
Dr. Turner, Superintendent
Mrs. Bowie, Deputy School Board Clerk

Cali to Order
Mrs. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM.

Appreval of the Agenda
Mis. Lyburn moved to approve the agenda as presented.

Ms, Seeber seconded the motion; and it passed unanimously.

Consent Agenda
Ms. Seeber moved to approve the consent agenda.

Mirs. Lyburn seconded the motion; and it passed unanimously.

Public Comment
Thete was no public comment.

Reports

Student Liaison
The student liaison was not present.

School Board Members
Mis. Lyburn congratulated the boy’s basketball team for their outstanding achieve




Ms. Seeber reiterated Mrs. Lyburn’s comment.
Ms. McClure did not report.

Mrs. Payne agreed with Mrs. Lyburn and Ms. Seeber and stated that she would like to recognize players
and coaches.

Mayor
The mayor was not present.

Town Council Members
Not present.

Superintendent
Dr. Turner gave kudos to the boy’s and girl’s basketball team.

Financial Report
Mr. Schoppe gave the board a financial repot.

Informational
Dr, Turner gave updates on teacher recruitment, budget, and Edmunds.

New Business
Mirs. Lyburn moved to approve the expenditures in the amount of $551,770.23,
Ms. Seeber seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Ms. Seeber moved to approve the Special Education Advisory Committee.
Mius. Lyburn seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Mrs. Lyburn moved to approve the submission of the CLC Continuation Application.
Ms. Seeber seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Mrs, Lyburn moved to approve the submission of the 611/619 Flow Through Application.
Ms. Seeber seconded the motion, and it passed unanimoustly.

Mrs. Lyburn moved fo postpone Policy KBE until next meeting.
Ms. Seeber seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Mrs, Lyburn moved to table policy KG-BR.

Ms. Seeber seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Ms. Seeber moved to approve entering into the high school HVAC contract with Carrier,
Mrs. Lyburn seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.




Ms. Seeber moved to approve the policy JHCF.
Mrs. Lyburn seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Closed Session commenced at 7:10 pn
Mrs. Lyburn moved to go into Closed Session pursuant to Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-3711 (A)(1),

discussion and consideration of prospective candidates for employment assignment, performance and
resignations for certificated staff; and support staff pursuant to Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-3711 (A)2),
discussion and consideration of students that would involve the disclosure of information contained in
scholastic records and discipline; and pursuant to Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-3711(A)(7) discussion
and consideration of information pertaining to actual or probable litigation. Ms. Seeber seconded the
motion with a roll eall vote as follows:

Mrs. Payne — AY Ms, Seeber-AY Mr. Steffey-AY Ms. McChure
Mrs, Lyburn — AY

Reconvened Open Session at 8:19
Mrs. Lyburn moved that the Colonial Beach School Board return to Open Session, and certified that

Pursuant to State Code Section 2.2-3712.D. only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open
Meeting requirements under this chapter and only such public business matters as were identified in the
motion by which the Closed Meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting
by the public body. Ms. Seeber seconded the motion with a roll call vote as follows:

Mrs. Payne — AY Ms. Seeber-AY Mr., Steffey-AY Ms. McClure-AY
Mrs. Lyburn — AY

Closed Session Actions-
Mrs. Lyburn moved to approve the personnel recommendation list of March 11, 2020,
Ms. Seeber seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Adjournment
Mrs, Lyburn made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 p.m.

Mr. Steffey seconded and the motion was approved unanimously.

Mus. Karen Camlin, Clerk of the Board Mrs. Michelle Payne, Chairman

Minutes of the March 11, 2020 Colonial Beach School Board Regular Meeting




Colonial Beach School Board
Special Meeting
March 25, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Colonial Beach Town Center, 22 Washington Avenue
Colonial Beach, Virginia

MINUTES

PRESENT: Mrs. Michelle Payne
Mvs. Patrice Lyburn (teleconference)
Mzr. Brent Steffey (teleconference)
Ms, Tara Seeber
Ms, Terri McClure
Dr, Dashan Twrner, Superintendent
Mrs. Karen Camlin, School Board Clerk

Call to Order
Mrs. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

Approval of the Agenda
Ms. Seeber moved to approve the agenda as presented.

Ms. McClure seconded the motion; and it passed unanimously.

Public Hearing-Budget
There was no public comment.

New Business
Ms. Seeber moved to approve the 2020-2021 Superintendent’s Budget in the amount of $8,626,712.00,
Mrs. McClure seconded the motion with a roll call vote as follows:

Mrs. Payne — AY Ms. Seeber-AY M. Steffey-AY Ms. McClure
Mrs. Lyburn — AY

Adjournment
Ms, Seeber made a motion to adjowrn the meeting at 6:40 p.m.

Mrs. McClure seconded and the motion was approved unanimously.




STO0HOS 217dNd HOVEE TVINOTOO VESA 6L/ @

ATrep ‘sesseo (Hd) uoneonps jeorsAyd ySnoay Aep jooyos oY) Sunp L)ianoe [eoisAyd 1oy
senmumroddo A1 o1 syuopys st wridoxd ssouyy eoisAyd s)1 Jo woneyuswaydun oy Joy
(208 s, UOISTAIp Y[, 'senjIanoe jeorsAyd pue sweidold J94j0 pue SOYIANOR IB|NOLLNIBYKD
‘sasse[o uoneanps {earsAyd jo uoneuiquiod Aue opnjour Aewr wesdord yong aeai [0oyos
Te[ngor o1 Suunp 98eISAE UO YoM Jod SoInUIUI (G ISBI] 1B I0J SJUIPIYS [|B 0] S]qe[IBAR
ssomy [eo1sAyd Jo wiesSoxd e Buryjewr Jo [2o3 e seY UOISIAIP [OOYDS Yorag JBIUO[O)) 21T,
fyanoe jesisAud

"AIUNTIUOD ) pue sjuapnys ‘symaied sAToAUl Jey) suorjowoxd pue saniAnoe

UOHEBONP? UOHLINU joNPUod A1)} PUR ‘S[OCTOS UCHINNN WE], SB PI][OJUS 918 S[000]
ojeridosdde

st swexdold youny jooyss pue isejealq [ooyos sy ur uonedronted Juops Jo 19497 oy,
‘Burarey syerrdordde sary wopeonpa vonnu apiscsd oym Jyerg

ergoxd YI[es [oOYDS PABUIPIOND ) TITA SITITATIOR UOTJBONPS UOIILIINU JUT] SJOOYOS

‘(s1ae
oFen3ue] “oousIds ‘e “3°0) BINOIIIND 2100 JO UONBOUPS YI[ESY O OJUI PILIZoIUl ST UONIINN

‘uoneanps [eorsAyd
pue UOIINNU [}Oq SSAIPPE SOUI[PINg pue spIepur)s WN[NOTIING UOTIRINP? I[8SY UOISTAI(]

werdord [ooyos o1} JO §)0adSe [[8 WO $oFeSSOW UONLINT JUDISISUOD QATI0T SJUSPINS

‘sreyore) Surpnpour ‘feuuosiad JoOyos JOYI0 PUE JJEIS 90TAIISPOO] S} U20MI2q UOHBUIPIO0D
314 ‘TIOOISSB]O O UI SE [JoM SB BLIOJJED JOOUDS 1)) Ul PSISJJO SI UOTIRORPS UOTLHNN

"s101ARYRq Sunes Ayeoy
urejurett pue 3dope 0 peau Aot} S[[IYS O} SIYORS] 1B} UOHRONPS HORLHNU AT SJUSPMS

uolesnpg pue uolowold UoilINN

"$S9UjjOM JUSpn)s

sjowold o} sjeob Buimojjo} 8Y) peysligese sey pieog jooyog yoeag |ejuoios) ay)
‘senbiuyoe) pue selbe)es POSEJ-92UBPIAS JO UCHERIOPISUOD PUE MBIASY UO paseq

s|eon)

SSINTIIM LNIANLS

| ebed
JOHr olld




STOOHOS Oi1MdNd HOVAd TTVINOTOD VESA BLIS @

'8'0ZZ PUB L1°0LZ '0L°012 §8 "Y'd'D 2 Wi sjuswslinbal pue spiepue;s
ajgeoljdde ayl yim JUsISISU0D ale pue A)IS9gqo pooypjiyo aonpad pue yjesy
Juspnjs ajowoud 1ey; Aep jooyos sy} Bunnp sndwed jooyos ay} Uo sjuspnis

0) p|os sabeiaaaq pue SPOOJ |e J0) Saujjepinb uonuinu pue spiepuels ‘g

pue ‘Aep
looyos oy Buunp sndweo [0oyos 8y} uo sjuepnIs o} ‘Plos jou Ing ‘papiacsd
sobeloAaq pue spooy ||e 10} spiepuels jusweduw pue dojeaap o} suopeinbal 'y
Bupeslo 1o} a|qisuodses st Juspusiuliedns eyl

seuljopIing pue spiepuels UCHUINN

pojuowafdr ‘pronoerd Jud)xo Oy O ‘PUE PARIPISUOD TUIQ
QAR IEOY JJBIS 1Jouaq 03 poudisop sweroid Jo SO0TAIOS WORLINY JO/pUe SONANIE [eoISAyJ

‘arepidordde axoym pojuatue[diil puB PIIIPISUOD UG SARY 2IBMI](R]} o]qesodsIpuou pue suapied
[0OU9S ‘SPOO] [eUOSEIS puR UMOI3 AJ[BD0] JO 280 31} SB [ons $2011081d ApUsLII-A[JBIUSUIUOIIAU

sswieadoxd ay) ur syedionaed o3 o[qIdie ey
[oeax 0} paudrsop sdeam ur pazoigud Ajajenbope st wridoxd syeaw [00(DS oY) JO ANJIQRIIRAR ST,

JouuRW SUIZIewdns-uou
B UI POOJ Urejqo o3 2jqe o1e weidoxd syeotw jooyos o ur sjedionsed oysm uaIp(iyo [y

SITHTIOR]
WOooIoUn] 9)enbape Ul S[BW 183 0] STUSPNIS JOJ PAMO]e ST ot Jo junowe sjenbope uy

SONIADOE PISE(-[OOYIS IO

"sjuepnys Juotue LA
Teo1sAyd Suoreyy ‘ejqeiofus ajouword 07 Jyeis ejqeue o) Suturen opraod sjooydyg

"STUDAD AJIue]
ur Ay1anoe [edrsAyd opnjour 0} pue s[epotl 9]0 aA1398 AJ[earsAyd 99 03 “Ajianoe [earsAyd ur
vonedionaed sueipriyo »atp poddns 0y suerpiend pue sjusied 98vInoous S[00YOS

“[CO0S WOIJ PUE 0} A[oJES PIBOQOTEIS JO OpR[qIA[OT
‘9[1q “NJeAt 0} SIUOPIYS JOJ SABM )BAIO 0] AJTUNTITIOD ) (IIA JIOM S[O0YIS

sqno Aj1anoe [eo1sAyd pue sonopyie

ONSBIOYISIONUT ‘STRINTIRKUT 0} PaLuy] Jou Jng ‘Surpnyous sweadoud [002s-121J8 I0/pue
-a10J2( Jo 28uel & y3noxy Aranse reorsAyd 1oy senunpoddo uoald axe sjuepms

gjerrdordde a1ogm WNNOLIIND DTWAPROE AP

ojur A31Anoe [eorsAyd Jo voneasojur o1} pue SjuopPIIs JooTOs AIRJUSL[D 0] spoltad ssaoo1

Z obed
40OHr @l




STOOHOS J211dNd HOVA4g TVINOT10D VESA 611G ®
‘Aojjod ay) e
LE0LZ § HHD
/ Ylim aoue)jdwoo uswnoop 0} spJooal Buimoj|o) ey) suielal pleog jooyos ay |

"WIn|NoIUND uoljeonpa
jeoisAyd pue yjjeay pue ‘sonpeyos Jojsell ‘snusui SE |ons slojoe) pajejal-ssaujjom
10 mojAal oipouad s Aoljod sy yim eoueiidwiod Buliojuow 104 ssaood sy

‘Aojjod ay) Bunepdn Ui paisapISUCO ale JUBWISSosSsSE
[2IUUSIY BY) Jo synsad oy Aoijod oy} jo sjeob ay) Buluieye ul spew ssasboud
ay} Jo uondiuosap B pue sopljod ssaljjom [00Yos |spowl 0) sadedwos Aoljod siy) yoiym o3
Jusxe ay) ‘Aoljod au) ypm eoueB|[dWOoD Ul 81e S|OOUDS YoIym 0) Jusixa ay) Buipnjou; ‘Ao)jod
8y} JO uoliejuswa|dult 8y} JO JUBWISSESSE Uk ‘siead 99iy] AloAs souo Jses| Je ‘0ignd

ay) 0} a|gejleae Bupfew pue Buunseaw apnjoul seinpooocud uonejuatue|du)

‘uoejuswa|dwl Aojjod jo JuswWissessE [BIUUSL

e Bulysijgnd/Buionpuod pue sjsgam UOISIAIP [00Yos sy} uo Aojjod siyy Bunsod Apiignd
Aq Aojjod ey} Jo uopejuswisidl pue JUsjUCD 8y} Inoge pawojul si olgnd 8y "sseoons
10 s101BO|PUI 8y} Jo malAsl oipolad painsesw s| Aoljod ey o uonejuswsidll ey Aoljod
S|y} buoJdojus pue Bupuswsldwl Joj ajgisuodsal s| @aubisep siy Jo Juspusijullodns ay |

-Aoyjod siy} jo a1epdn pue maiasd olpolied pue

uolejuswaldl Juswdojoasp ay; ul sjedionted o1 oignd |eisuab su) pue siojelisiuipe

|ooyos ‘sjeuoissejold yjesy jooyos ‘uoleonps {eoisAyd Jo siayoea) ‘AJLoyine pooy
|[00Y2S 8y} Jo seAneluasaldal ‘sjuapnis ‘sualed sabeinoous pleog |ooyog oyl

uoneuswe|duy;

‘AlAnoeUl [e21sAYd pue uonuinu Jood Yim pejercosse

swia|goJd 1equiod pue ‘AJiIseqo pooyp|iyo usasid pue aonpel ‘yyeay Juspns sjowod

0} 9AISS ‘LL'0LZ § "H'4d'D / Jepun SpJepuels UolLinu oy} Jaswi jey; sebeisasq pue spooj
osoU) JoJ Ajuo papwiad st Aep jooyos o) Bunp sndwed [0ouos ey uo Buneyiey

9010 Ul ®Y U 8]l Uo 1doy ale splooal pue

[edioulid jooyos sy} Ag paJiojiuow pue paxoel) ale stasielpung jdwexy 0v/-020OVAg Jed

SpJepUE}S YoeuUS Hews wod) Jdwexe ag o} Aep |ooyos oy Buunp a)is Jod sissieipun)
palosuods-jooyos gg mojje 0} paniwled s S|ooUDS 21jlgnd yoeag [eILojoD

. ‘Stequistu
Ayure) pue 4ejs o} ajqefienr st Sespl JO JSif & pue pajowiold o [t SUOHRIGeIo9 POOJ-UON
‘sdequIBW Ajiwie) 1o 4eis Aq 1ybnoiq $)oeus WOo0ISSEo pue safied pue suoielqejeo
12 papinoid esoy} Buipnioul SpJepuels UoiIINU Jooyos Ul SYorUS HBWS Vs
o} PoB0Xo 10 Jostl ShAWRY J00YOSs BY} U0 PB.IBJI0 SPOO) SEBE.INoJUS JLISID 8L |,

¢ abed
40HT 2l




STO0HOS OINdnd HOVA4d TVINOTIOD VaSA6LS @

sdiystoulied pue sdiysiosuodg

81eJ0dI0D) puUe |BUOOWOLd [BI2J8WILLOY OM

uoneNolios pue Busiey pun I

uoneonpy |eaisAyd/uoneonp3 yjesn AYDI/3VOI
SOOIAISS pood g43 sloy sSs0I0

‘0¥-0vL-0C OVA 8

‘0€-0¥2-02 OVA 8

'v'L02-1'2¢ § ‘pepusuwe se ‘0561 ‘eluibiiA Jo epoD
€0l 4D L

8521 §'0'S'N 2P :sjey [eben

0202 '62 |UdY :pepuswy
0202 ‘L1 YyoJe pepusiuy
102 '8l 8unp :pepuswy
Z10z ‘LI Atenuep pepuswy
600z 'ty sunp :pejdopy

‘Aoljod 92U} JO JUBISSOSSE [BlUUSL] 8] JO UCIBIUBWNIOP e

pue o)gnd ayj 0} ajge|leAR SjusLISSosSE

|ejuuaLl pue Aoljod sy oxew 0} siuawalinbad Buipnioul ‘sjuswalinbal
JUBWIBAJOAUL AJIUNLILLIOD Yiim 9oueldwos Bujjedisuowsp sjuswinoop e

7 obed
A0HTF @l




